From: Allie Dunn

To: official.correspondence@nzta.govt.nz

Cc: projects@wearesnapshot.com
Subject: CM: Transfer of OIA Request for Road Signage Structures - Tararua District

Date: Thursday, 19 September 2024 11:22:00 am
Attachments: Road Signage Structure FOI Request.pdf
image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png

image006. _Qng:
image007.png

Kia ora

This email relates to an official information request received from Snapshot Projects on 11
September 2024 for information on overhead gantry type sign structures on roads within the
Tararua District.

The local roads under the control of our agency do not have any such structures. We are
transferring this request to your agency to consider whether any of the highways under the
control of your agency have any such structures, and therefore be in a position to respond to the
requester.

Please treat this email as a formal transfer of this request under section 12 of the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

Nga mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager - Democracy Services

Strategy & Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua
District Council
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LGOIMA / FOI Act Request

(Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act)

Belinda Broughton
Snapshot Research NZ
projects@wearesnapshot.com

Hi thanks for doing this FOI for us, we're grateful and appreciate your time in helping.
If you need any more information from me please let me know as soon as possible.

Objective:
We're trying to establish the total market for over-road structures (also known as gantry,
cantilever & monopoles) and the corresponding signage.

By this, we mean both the structures (Primary focus) and the signs (secondary focus).
Please see the included image to help explain what we’re looking for.

To do this we require the below information please. It would be super helpful if it was in a csv or
spreadsheet format to help us filter. Thanks again!

The data we are looking for (however feel free to let us know if there is a better way to do this
from your perspective):

Structure (that holds the sign - this is our Primary focus)
Location of structure

Material the structure is made out of

Style of structure build (i.e tubular, trichord etc).

Over road (type?) or over other?

Size - height, width,

Full over road vs partial (Gantry, Cantilever, Monopod + or other suitable term/structure)
Date of build/Installation

Cost of structure

Cost of installation

Cost of structure replacement

Design life Spec (i.e 10, 25, 50 years)

Expected rebuild/replacement date

Who built the structure

Who installed the structure

Any future planned structures in the next 5 years
Maintenance company

The sign itself (If you have this information, we would love it please however not at the
expense of the above structure data). Please note, we can restrict the below to only over
road signage if that helps.





Location of sign

Size of sign

Date of purchase/installation
Cost of sign (at time of purchase)
Design Life

Expected replacement cost
Installation company
Manufacturing company
Maintenance company

Thank you in advance. If you have any questions that would be helpful for both parties, feel free
to get in touch as we would like to make this as easy as it can be.

Thanks!
Belinda
- We Are Snapshot
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From: Snapshot Projects <projects@wearesnapshot.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>

Subject: LGOIMA / FOI Request for Road Signage Structures - Tararua District Council

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the

sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Good afternoon,
I hope you’re doing well!

I’m Belinda from Snapshot Research NZ. I’ve attached our FOI request regarding Road
Signage.

Thanks a bunch for taking a look. I look forward to hearing from you!
Regards,
Belinda Broughton

Projects
www.wearesnapshot.com
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